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From: Kay Flynn
To: David Dowds
Subject: fwd: :pahial _projects
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David, should either of these project titles reflect that thay pertain to
telecommunications? Kay
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Fwd to: Kay Flynn

CC: Anne Marsh

I assume you are referring to 980000A-SP and S5B0000B-5FP? I had not thouqht ﬂbﬂdt
the paint you raise, but the nomenclature for the pseudo-dockets was approved by
MAB via memo.
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Fwd to: David Dowds

Shall I ask Mary?
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CC: Anne Marah, Mary Bane, Sally Simmons
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If you Hinh; put I don't really see any pressing need to modify the Lttlns; in that
interested parties are fully cognizant of the situation. Your call.
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Fwd to: Mary Bane

CC: Anne Marsh, Blanca Bayo, David Dowds, Sally Simmons

Good morning, Mary. As you can gather from this correspondence, I'm uondarinq {E we
might want to add a reference to "telecommunications®™ in thess project titles. The
sybiect matter is of course self-explanatory to the companies involved, but other
industries/individuals (I'm also thinking of pecple who routinely review our
website) might not be as cognizant. What do you think? Kay
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